
SAN DIEGO) 
Public Utilities Department 
Engineering & Program Management Division 

December 12, 2022 

Mr. George Aguilar 
Cla-Val Company 
1701 Placentia Ave 
Costa Mesa, CA 92627 

Dear Mr. Aguilar: 

Subject: Approval of CLA-VAL Series 33A HP Combination Air Release & Vacuum 
Breaker Valve 

This is in reference to your application in which you requested the City of San Diego (City) to 
evaluate the CLA-VAL Series 33A HP Combination Air Release & Vacuum Breaker Valve for 
approval and addition to the City's Water Approved Materials List. 

The City has completed the evaluation and determined that adequate product information has 
been presented to approve the CLA-VAL Series 33A HP Combination Air Release & Vacuum 
Breaker Valve. 

This product will be included in the next Water Approved Materials List update. In the 
meantime, this letter can be used to verify the City's acceptance. 

The acceptance and approval of CLA-VAL Series 33A HP Combination Air Release & Vacuum 
Breaker Valve is contingent on the following conditions: 

1) The CLA-VAL Series 33A HP Combination Air Release & Vacuum Breaker Valve 

product shall be manufactured at 1701 Placentia Ave. Costa Mesa, CA 92627. 

2) CLA-V AL Company shall notify the City in advance of any changes in the product, 
change in ownership of the manufacturing plant, or change in the location of the 
manufacturing plant. 

3) CLA-V AL Company shall provide application/installation procedures for the products to 
ensure they meet the current Standard Specifications for Public Works Construction 
(Greenbook) and the current City's Whitebook. The installer shall meet the specification 
conditions required for the proper installation of the product as specified by Baker 
Coupling Company Inc. or any of Baker Coupling Company Inc.'s authorized suppliers. 

9192 Topaz Way, Mail Station 901 
San Diego, CA 92123 
jamiller@sandiego.gov T (858) 654-4411 

sandiego.gov 



Page 2 

Mr. George Aguilar 
December 12, 2022 

4) Any unilateral action by CLA-VAL Company without seeking prior consultation and 
agreement from the City regarding the above-mentioned conditions and limitations shall 
constitute a breach of agreement, resulting in the removal of CLA-V AL Company's 
products from the City's Approved Materials List. 

Congratulations on your success in being included on the City's Water Approved Materials List. 

Sincerely, 

~!/ 
Anh Nguyen, P.E. 
Senior Civil Engineer 

AN/jam 




